
Minutes of RFP (Technical Proposal) Opening

 

 

RFP (Technical Proposal) details for each response: 

 
Response details:

 
Joint Venture Details:

 

 

 

 
Response details:

 

Project Name Moldova Road Rehabilitation Project IV

EBRD Project ID 45094

Country Moldova

Tender Exercise Name Supervision of Rehabilitation works under the
Contract RSP/W15/01: R33 Hincesti-
Lapusna-M1 road

ECEPP TenderExercise ID 23114517

Type Of Procurement Consultancy

Procurement Method Consultancy Single Stage Open

Client Name Republic of Moldova

Number of Responses Received 3

Date and Time of Opening 15 Aug 23 14:15 UK Time

Time received: 14 Aug 23 21:29:53 UK Time

Name of respondent: Joint Venture TECNIC Consulting Engineering
Romania S.R.L. - TECHNITAL S.p.A.

Is JVCA?: Yes

Lead Partner? Yes

Organisation: TECNIC Consulting Engineers S.R.L.

Address: no. 1 Ioan Voda Caragea street, District 1,
Bucharest Romania
010536
Bucharest
Romania

Lead Partner? No

Organisation: TECHNITAL S.p.A.

Address: Via Carlo Cattaneo 20
37121
Verona
Italy

Time received: 14 Aug 23 15:09:11 UK Time

Name of respondent: Consulting Engineers Group Ltd

Is JVCA?: No



Respondent address:

 

 

 
Response details:

 
Respondent address:

 

 

 
Note - The above information is produced automatically by ECEPP using data provided directly by the

respondents in their responses and is for information only.

The named Client will undertake evaluation of responses received in accordance with the issued documents.

The evaluation process is confidential and any attempt to influence the Client's evaluation or award

decisions, including the offering or giving of bribes, gifts or other inducement, could result in the invalidation

of responses and the forfeiture of any security (where provided). All contact with respondents will be for the

purpose of clarification and will be initiated by the Client in writing through ECEPP.

Address Line 1: CEG Tower, B-11(G), Malviya Industrial Area

Address Line 2: Jaipur

Address Line 3: Rajasthan

Postal Code: 302017

Town: Jaipur

Country: India

Time received: 14 Aug 23 09:15:25 UK Time

Name of respondent: IRD Engineering

Is JVCA?: No

Address Line 1: Lungotevere delle Navi,30- 00196 ROMA(RM)
Italy

Postal Code: 00196

Town: Roma

Country: Italy


